N.C. Cooperative Extension

Macon County Center N COO P E RAT I VE
macon.ces.ncsu.edu E x T E N s I o N

193 Thomas Heights Rd.
Franklin, NC 28734
P: 828.349.2046

TO: Area Landscape Contractors

FROM: Alan Durden, County Extension Director
Christy Bredenkamp, Horticulture Extension Agent

DATE: January 10, 2019
RE: Recertification hours

Macon and Jackson County Cooperative Extension will hold a class offering five hours of continuing
education landscape (technical) credits (CEL) toward the landscape contractor’s license requirement.
The course will be held at the Macon County Extension Center on Tuesday, January 31, 2019, from
8:00 am to 2:15 pm.

Class topics will include native landscape plants, new and common insects and diseases and their
management and water efficiency and uniformity in the landscape.

A second and separate class, “Employee Recruitment Concepts and Laws”, will be held immediately
following the first class and will offer 2 CELs of business credit. This class will be taught by Cliff Ruth,
Area Horticulture Agent based in Buncombe County. There is a charge of $20 for this class, payable
by check on the day of class. Checks should be made out to “NCSU” The second class will end by 5
pm.

Please pre-register for both classes by calling Macon County Cooperative Extension at 828 349-
2046 by Friday, January 25.

This class has been approved for continuing education credits by the NC Landscape Contractors’
Licensing Board. To receive credit, you must be present for the entire class. An hour for lunch on
your own is built in.

Pesticide credits and Irrigation Contractor credits have been applied for.
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